COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: March 04, 2008 **Place:** Room 22

Convened: 3/4/2008 2:35 **Recessed: Reconvened:** Adjourned: 3/4/2008 3:20

PM PM

Present: Senators Ragan-CH, Schmitz-VC, Seymour-RM, Boettger, Bolkcom, Dotzler, Hartsuch,

Hatch, Kreiman, Mulder, Quirmbach, Wood

Absent: None

Excused: Senator Johnson

Committee Chair Ragan called the meeting to order at 2:35 p.m.

Senator Bolkcom moved approval of previous meeting's minutes by short form. Passed unanimously.

The Democrat and Republican Senators caucused at 2:37 p.m. The Senators returned from caucus at 2:59 p.m.

Committee Chair Ragan recognized Senator Wood for introduction of SSB 3196. Senator Wood recommended passage of the bill. Seeing no discussion, a short form vote was called and the bill passed unanimously. The bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

Committee Chair Ragan recognized Senator Wood for introduction of SF 2034. Senator Wood distributed an amendment and recommended passage of the bill. Seeing no discussion on the amendment, a short form vote was called and the amendment was adopted unanimously. Seeing no discussion on the bill, a short form vote was called and the bill passed unanimously. The committee waives Rule 40 and the bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

Committee Chair Ragan recognized Senator Schmitz for introduction of SSB 3182. Senator Schmitz distributed two amendments and recommended passage of the bill. Seeing no discussion on amendment 3182.502, a short form vote was called and the amendment was adopted unanimously. Seeing no discussion on amendment 3182.501, a short form vote was called and the amendment was adopted unanimously. Seeing no discussion on the bill, a short form vote was called and the bill passed unanimously. The committee waives Rule 40 and the bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

Vice Chair Schmitz recognized Senator Ragan for introduction of SSB 3203. Senator Ragan distributed an amendment and recommended passage of the bill. There being no discussion on the amendment, a short form vote was called and the amendment was adopted unanimously. Seeing no discussion on the bill, a short form vote was called and the bill passed unanimously. The committee waives Rule 40 and the bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

Committee Chair Ragan recognized Senator Bolkcom for introduction of SSB 3225. Discussion of the bill followed. Senator Bolkcom recommended passage of the bill. Seeing no discussion on the bill, a short form vote was called and the bill passed unanimously. The bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

Committee Chair Ragan recognized Senator Bolkcom for introduction of SSB 3190. Senator Bolkcom recommended passage of the bill. Discussion of the bill followed. A short form vote was called and the bill passed 9-3. The bill moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

Senator Schmitz moved to arise at 3:21 p.m.

1

Senator Amanda Ragan
Amanda Kimber, Committee Secretary